TO: Planning Commission Members
Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM:Shawn Wetterlin, Zoning Administrator
DATE: July 19, 2016
RE: Meeting Notice
Tuesday, August 2nd, 2016
5:15 p.m., City Council Chambers
AGENDA
1. Approval of meeting minutes of July 12* and 27*"", 2016
2. 5:20 p.m. Public Hearing cancelled, for Springbrook Village, Conditional Use
Permit. Information only. A new public hearing may be noticed at a later date.
3. Review Planning Commission By-laws. Preliminary discussion.

4. Request funds for coordinating Shoreland Zoning and general Zoning manual.

5. 6:00 p.m. Public Hearing, Temporary Family Health Care Dwellings, an act of
the Minnesota State Legislature, 2016, Allowing for Temporary Structures on
at single family dwellings

6. 6:15 p.m. Public Hearing, Extraction of materials in excess of 100 cu. yards for
the purpose of creating lands for residential development

7. 6:45 p.m. Public Hearing, Final review of Comprehensive Plan

8. Review Staff prepared Capital and Operating budgets based on
Comprehensive Plan action steps. (Delay to Special Meeting, set date)

9. City Hall Building review, informational only

10. Walnut Street Property, Informational only

11.Presentation from Henry Koch, La Crosse County Solid Waste Department

12. Other items of interest

13. Adjourn

NOTE: Please call Shawn at City Hall, 895-4409, if you will not be able to attend.

#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6 #7
Jerry Steffes

Don Smith
Dave Hanifl

Linda Larson
Richard Wieser
Patty Dockendorff
Mani Edpuganti .

Brian Krenz
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Skip Wieser, City Attorney - Full package for review and comment.



